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OPEN INVITATION TO TENDER

AO/CID/SBEN/Event-support-services/028/08 
‘EVENT SUPPORT SERVICES’
REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATIONS Nr. 1(RS/PRO/2008/1559)
One participant to the call has requested the following clarifications:
Question 1 from the participant:

Do you need performance guarantee?  

Cedefop clarification 1:

No performance guarantee is required.

Question 2 from the participant:
Are the 60.000 Euro per annum that you are planning to spend on accommodation included in the 300.000 euro budget or not?

Cedefop clarification 2:

Yes, the estimated amount to be spent on accommodation is included in the 300,000 Euro estimated budget. Due to the fact though that this is just an estimate at this stage, the real amount to be spent annually for such purpose during the contract may be considerably lower, leaving accordingly a higher amount available for the other ESS services.

Question 3 from the participant:
Do you need a list of hotels and prices in technical offer, or you ask for the proposal of hotels WHEN and IF they are requested? Do we get paid the service fee and then you pay the actual hotels on your own?  

Cedefop clarification 3:
The list of hotels and prices shall be given by the contractor in the course of the contract and is likely to vary from one event to the other. The intention is that, when pre-payment of the accommodation service is requested (that is, when participants are all bound to stay in the same hotel as chosen by Cedefop on the basis of the CO proposal and do not have to pay themselves because the cost is directly borne by Cedefop), the booking fee (advance payment) asked by the hotel is paid by the CO following a corresponding advance from Cedefop to the CO at the latter’s request. Clearance of such advances from Cedefop to the CO and from the CO to the hotel will then take place at the stage of issuance and payment of the respective invoices. The estimated maximum for such advances is of 60000 Euro annually, as stated in our clarification 1 above. However, in most cases the hotel will be paid directly by the participants to the event when they check out, and as the corresponding bookings will have been made on an individual basis through the use of credit cards there will be no CO or Cedefop intervention in that regard. 
Question 4 from the participant:
The information bags with various things in them, i.e. pens, notepads, pins, gifts, etc are specific for each event or can they be the same for all events (with the Cedefop logos etc)? Of course, programs and other printed materials will be event specific  

Cedefop clarification 4:
We expect a standard design that will then be adapted for each event with its specific title etc. 

Question 5 from the participant:
Can the database of participants be in Excel format?  

Cedefop clarification 5:
Yes, the database of participants can be in Excel format
Question 6 from the participant:
Media & PR: do you want paid advertisements in the various Greek and International newspapers, magazines etc? or just sending out the press release (who writes the Press Releases? The CO or Cedefop?)  

Cedefop clarification 6:
We have not planned for paid advertisements and such are not included in the tender. Press releases are to be sent out by the CO, whereby the quality of the list of recipients is of paramount importance. The press releases are written by Cedefop. 

Question 7 from the participant:
For the public events, for how many people per event do we do the cocktail reception? Invitations and other printed materials are done by CO or just sending them out? Do we use regular post or courier?  

Cedefop clarification 7:
The cocktail reception is for an average of about 150 persons. Invitations and other printed material are prepared by Cedefop and sent out by the CO using regular post.

Question 8 from the participant:
Protocol and Security: do we provide security services? i.e. bodyguards for VIP’s?  

Cedefop clarification 8:
No such service is required.

 
Question 9 from the participant:
Secretariat: do you have a min people per event from the CO as secretariat or do we propose the number of people that we think are needed?  

Cedefop clarification 9:
The tenderer is requested to propose the envisaged number of people in his financial offer, where there is a box for that purpose. 

Question 10 from the participant:
Social program: Are all catering fees included in this cost or not?  The actual tickets for the various museums, theatre shows, music etc are included as cost?  Do we calculate based on the numbers giving x2 for spouses? Do we pay the speakers for the events? Cultural events, meaning with traditional music & dancing groups?  

Cedefop clarification 10:
Catering is not included in social programme. If catering is needed, an order shall be placed under the "catering" service heading. 

The actual tickets to museums, artists fees etc are to be included as no separate invoices will be paid by Cedefop.

Some spouses may be present. Adding 25% to the number of participants is a fair estimate.
Speakers are not paid for the events.

Cultural events may involve traditional music and dancing groups but may also mean classical, international or any other cultural show that in agreement with Cedefop will be deemed suitable for the specific event.
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